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TO: Megan Wasley, Executive Director and Corporate Secretary
UW System Board of Regents

FROM: James M. Beeby, Chancellor
SUBJECT: Contracting Personnel
DATE: February 24, 2025

The following is the list of the “contracting personnel” at UW-La Crosse. Please let me know if you have any
guestions.

. James M. Beeby

. Betsy Morgan

N Stephanie Pope

. Sandy Grunwald

. Melissa Nielsen - Limited to extramural funding and research compliance certifications,

agreements, and reports with additional documented approvals by Vice Chancellor level for
federal awards.

. Marcie Wycoff-Horn — Limited to Academic Support Service Agreements for teacher field supervision

. Jeanette Armstrong — Limited to services required by and related to the ME-PD Learning Community
program

. Meredith Thompson - Limited to services required by and related to Extended Learning activities of
$5,000 or less

. Kyle Burke — Limited to entertainment contracts up to $10,000 and facilities use agreements for the
Student Union

. Catherine E. Kolkmeier — Limited to La Crosse Medical Health Science Consortium business

. Tim McAndrews — Limited to services required by and related to Mississippi Valley Archaeology Center
activities of $5,000 or less

. Katherine P. Stevenson — Limited to services required by and related to Mississippi Valley Archaeology
Center activities of $5,000 or less

. Kim Blum — Limited to contracts for officials, game staff, and contests for intercollegiate athletics

. Spencer Green, Limited to University Certificates of Coverage

. Mark Haakenson, Limited to contracts up to $10,000

. Troy Richter, Limited to facility use agreements for Parking Services

. Robin Tuxen, Limited to facility use agreements

. Steve Dennis — limited to contracts up to $10,000

. Aaron Camacho - limited to academic support services agreements up to $10,000, affiliation

agreements, and university certificates of coverage





